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SUBJECT:

Presentation of certificates presented to Chair Carol Garcia, Commissioner Lee Urias, and Commissioner Kelly
Dickson for their time and service on the El Paso County Civil Service Commission from May 14, 2010 through
May 13, 2012.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION OF TOPIC:

Chair Carol Garcia was appointed on August 23, 2010 to serve on the County Civil Service Commission. Lee
Urias was appointed on August 9, 2010 to serve on the County Civil Service Commission. Kelly Dickson was
appointed on June 14, 2010 to serve on the County Civil Service Commission.

Commissioners Court and the County’s Human Resources Department would like to recognize all commissioners
for their work and dedication to our employees and the County of EI Paso.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None

RECOMMENDATION:
Acknowledge all commissioners for their service on our County Civil Service Commission.

SUBMITTED BY: Betsy C. Keller, SPHR
Director of Human Resources




From: Betsy C. Keller

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 10:35 AM
To: Valeria Fernandez; Arlene Acevedo
Subject: FW: position for Veterans misdemeanor cases

Please include this email in the back up for the agenda item for the request from Judge Barill. Thank
you!

Betsy C. Keller, SPHR

Director of Human Resources

County of El Paso

800 E. Overland, Ste. 223

El Paso, TX 79901
WWWw.epcounty.com

(915) 546-2218  (915) 546-8126 fax

May's Character Trait 1s Wisdom - making practical applications of truth in daily
decisions

From: Betsy C. Keller

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 4:59 PM

To: Ricardo Herrera

Subject: position for Veterans misdemeanor cases

Judge Herrera-

Thank you so much for talking to me today about the transfer of the position of the Program/Project
Director position. | understand that you will not be asking for another Project Director position to
support the Veterans Drug Court cases in your courtroom if the position is transferred.

Betsy C. Keller, SPHR

Director of Human Resources

County of El Paso

800 E. Overland, Ste. 223

El Paso, TX 79901
www.epcounty.com

(915) 546-2218  (915) 546-8126 fax

Mays Character Trait is Wisdom - making practical apphications of truth in daily
decisions
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